TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEL

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS &
DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
21 October 2025
5:00 p.m,

DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

L PUBLIC COMMENTS
11. READING OF THE MINUTES
e September 9, 2025 Meeting
L. BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR
IV. OLD BUSINESS
V. NEW BUSINESS
e David & Josh Cate (Greenhill Rd. — Growth Boundary) Map 067, Parcel 037.01 — Final Plat
Review: 3-5 lot subdivision
e Lance Williams (N. Gay St.) Map 068F, Group A, Parcel 026.03 — Final Plat Review: 6-15
lot subdivision :
o Joe Gibson (1130 Squirewood Way) Map 0680, Group B, Parcels 001.01, 011.00, 001.02,
010.00 — Rezone Request R-1 to B-4
¢ Brian Ewers (1135 Academy Circle) Map 068K, Group A, Parcel 003.01 — Site Plan Review
VL. MISCELLANEOUS
VII. ADJOURNMENT
Zach Reese
Town Recorder

Agenda 102125




IL

VI

VIL

TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
September 9, 2025

CALL TO ORDER
A. The Dandridge Regional Planning Commission met in regular session on Tuesday, September 9, 2025,
at 4:30 p.m.

B. Vice-Chairman MIKE NELSON called the meeting to order and called for roll.

ROLL CALL
A roll call of the Planning Commission was conducted with the following mermbers responding;:

Mayor CHAMBERS
Commissioner COLLINS
Commissioner FOLEY
Alderman LONGMIRE
Commissioner NELSON
Commissioner OPEIL
Commissioner SCHOLLER

ABSENT:
e Chairman CHAMBERS
s  Commissioner WILL.OUGHBY

® A quorum being present, the following business was conducted and entered on the record:

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

READING OF THE MINUTES

It came on a motion by Commissioner FOLEY, seconded by Alderman LONGMIRE to adopt the Regular
Meeting Minutes for the August 12, 2025 meeting,

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered,

BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR
None Presented

OLD BUSINESS
None Presented

NEW BUSINESS

+ David & Josh Cate (Greenhill Rd. — Growth Boundary) Map 067, Parcel 037.00 — Final Plat Review
for Phase 2

Rolled to Next Meeling

»  George Johnson (Pediatric Dental Company) Map 057, Parcel 052.04 — Site Plan Review
Town Building Inspector Terry Reneau — Gave variance tonight during BZA. Same site plan as the
one submitted in 2023 just 2.5 feet longer in the rear. All parling, drainage, strveets, and utilities in

place. Two retention ponds on properiy already.

It came on a motion by Mayor CHAMBERS, seconded by Commissioner FOLEY, to approve the siie
plan as presented




On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered,

Patriot Landing — Resub of lots 27-39

Town Building Inspector Terry Renean — Prospective Owners need to move some of the original lot
lines to build out the existing subdivision. Alveady existing, water, sewer...all amenities are already
there. All that is changing is some of the directions of the lot lines.

It came on a motion by Commissioner OPEIL. seconded by Commissioner SCHOLLER, to approve
the resub of lots 27-39 as presented

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

Church of Christ at Dandridge Inc. (Lyndon Slone) (Lakeview Dr.) Map 068E, Group C, Parcel 014.00
— Rezone Request B-2 fo R-1

Town Building Inspector Terry Reneau — property owners purchased property to build a church. It is
zoned B-2 which is allowable for a church. They want to bring in a portable building until they can
raise enough money 1o build a permanent building. With it being zoned B-2, it fell under the umbrella
of the Design Review Committee and they voted that it didn’t meet their guidelines. Churches are
allowed in a R-1 zone with a special exception and wouldn 't full under DRC guidelines. There are R-1
zones surrounding this property so it wouldn't be spot zoning.

It came on a motion by Mayor CHAMBERS, seconded by Cominissioner FOLEY, to Recommend the
Rezone Request from B-2 fo R-1 to the BMA.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered

BIR Investments LLC (Hwy 25-70W) Map 0680, Group A, Portion of Parcels 006.00 & 006.01 —
Rezone Request from B-2 to R-3

Town Building Inspector Terry Renean — Density wise the max units for this property is 159 units.
Would like to throw out the idea of @ mixed-unit-development. This would allow to have both
commercial and residential properties. Lots 1,2,&3 that front 25-70 would be used as commercial and
the back part of the property would be used for residential. By adding the commercial part and doing a
MUD would give the owner the opportunily lo maybe increase the number of residential units above
the 159 based on density. Apartments would be 5 unils each floor with 3 floors. A MUD would require
a concept plan that the town could have some input to as for the amenities provided and the developer
would have to stick to that concept plan. This would need TDOT approval on the entrances because of
the size of the development. Some ideas for MUD amenities are clubhouses, pools, walking trails,
playgrounds. We will have fo determine flow to see if our system can handle il...developer states that
they would upgrade system to handle ii if needed. Developer also says he would open to adding
sidewalks from development to food city area.

Tt came on a motion by Commissioner QPEIL, seconded by Commissioner SCHOLILER, to Change
the Reguest and Recommend the Rezone Request firom B-2 to Mixed-Use-Development to the BMA,

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered
Revision of Zoning Ordinance: Section 14-603 for Home Occupations

Town Building Inspector Terry Reneau — Amended ordinance to allow home occupations in an
accessory building as a special exception. If an owner wanis to use an accessory building as a home
occupation they would have to come before the BZ4 and get permission on a case by case basis.

It came on a motion by Mayor CHAMBERS, seconded by Commissioner OPEIL, to Recommend the
Amendment of Section 14-603 to BMA, allowing home occupations in an accessory building on a case

by case basis.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered




VIIL

1X.

MISCELLANEQUS
ADJOURNMENT

It came on a motion by Commissioner WILLOUGHBY, seconded by Commissioner NELSON, to adjourn
the September 9, 2025, meeting of the Dandridge Regional Planning Commission.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

ATTEST:

Mike Nelson, Vice-Chairman Zach Reese, Town Recorder

MINUTES-PLANNING COMMISSION- 090925



TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

REQUEST FORM
Presenter: QDM"«[ b TisL Cwle Date: g-22-25

PropertyOwne((s):__&gbuc,\ CA"’C
Property Address: (Grae H A P/f.{

{House#, Streat Name, Subdivislon Name if applicable}

Map and Parcel Number{s): O] —07370)
Phone Number(s) &S ~ Lo ~119 / or

{Please list number where you can be reached durlng the day)

Attentian: All requesters to the Town of Dandrldge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materfals in accordance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations ptior to submission will result in having your request removed fram the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annctated (T.C.A)} all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00
Rezoning Request to_ $50.00
v Subdivision Plats (Prelimina
e 2Zlotsorless $20.00
3 $30.00
. «15 lots 560.00
» 16-30lots $70.00
s 31-50lots 580.00
= 50+ lots $100.00
Annexation $25.00
Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




« rormrie w1} 228, 102 BTSN, wrvd

drfu

away dealgn will detemmine

tre acual number of badmoms

lorwhizh 2 pammit may be lasued.

s-gh

[




TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

) REQUEST FORM )
Presenter: L«M\-t- w,\,\:—w Date: ”’ 0? _,30,2f

Property Owner(s): LKML Lu-u;ﬂ'ﬂJ

Property Address: GNV\T S{

[House#, Street Name, Subdlvislon Name If applicable}

Map and Parcel Number(s): ObB-F -A o2b3

Phone Number{s) or

{Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zonlng Appeals are required to
present their materlals In accordance to the written regulations within the City's Zoning Ordinance and Subdlvision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submisslon will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commisslon and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Spedial Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats {in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the lefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00

Rezoning Request to $50.00

s 2lotsorless 420.00

« 35lots ' $30.00
$60.00
¢ 16-30lots $70.00
s 3150 lots $80.00
s 50+lots $100.00
Annexation $25.00
Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation} $50.00
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




MATSEWTID) MBI NI URYLITIS

NOJ (GADRLIY 51 IDT GHL NOITWrD JURERY 0L

IGEAD M GG LS TTVLOI0Y KY HO. COITRISHI

Mo e SuGRCAG o TIY TR SHY HOIKA

WY {7 VDIV JONE 40 WOUTI JHL Hs NOSTI

ey iNeYd DML l0J ELGTERINGOH NOEIAQENS 3HL HL

AHEIDN TR T 038 MEM ° ol A CRINEE w0 3L 0L GANNE DYDDEY A WD Ol GAnod NI M IV S VL AT |

' A prnga ou Dl G 6 I 2 40 I Y S WEIOK CERORH 1 DL DL LA |

AURIDY RO} CONADEVIIPT SUNNIE sl

ALUEADHE SHAANVHD 103D M1 20 B UNEEE
Z ONV | §107 40 NOBWGENS-Sd -

A¥Td AHYNINIEED ek

~ p -~
081D
o I
P Tt oY T Sl i H 1
B 2on 3 ...// <3 .._ﬂ i
. SRR 2
ST 90T 4D VRN WIOL . ﬂﬁ/%. L S e ow
it (SILN MIAZS 20 SISENGD ARGraad ...?Ew
R L B o~ O
m. ..now n.ﬂ.mm \ =4 .rd.h LIPOHINY WV Tt
W BT yNmi whet I.flwp/f G (e —_—1
A SIVASS NTUNE ..m_a!z.a 11;:!.:.. Ve - e o
L ML Gy L= TEHOT $ ARSATH e n.t;...ﬂz:_: ﬁgmﬂiﬂ%gﬁiﬁw
SN TIV 40 355 1A B ) /3 B 0 Toaei 4T WOAVTIVISN D4 SN HO
BUGGSYE ITVNVED F ANUD - S TOLS D ¥ e, ITTISN AUSS TR IR JML WKL LMD |
‘TN ASHEHIO SEIN RIS FIMGAE A9 KANTUIED
BONIES TW N 135 SHid HOH £/ 43N

it
e
SR ™ o a e S
i Lizainde dvaTn
. L gy —— 2
HACHE ALY LGS O 4 INIIONOD HITGH Qs
aﬁgﬁgﬁhﬂﬁ——h—g!_lﬂh
ORI 0 TR FRDHS s ML DAL LAKD |
ML KDYR JO TOSHY O Mot s
nmpdy wdy MW,
AT SN M oy
V4 A5G dd NG
Baparlng o Yok (04
ot TV STUGH By H0 Q) a0
pwy () N Ol TWdE MGGD DHY TR ONd HIRID BT Devd
“Prtes, EOITIF REDWS TIY 3000 ONY Xk ORATETS
Mgy vaH of g Eiil. Lo WIRGH DRI Cr el
anN3937 . ARMaCi Tk 23 (SJEINAD 0L Lol ARIELDS O B €a
WYREY TRONT O SHROMD AT VRIS




2 ox FOEA ik SUONIAGHAT T TI0N T e
0L ‘NOIIOH Hamer BY owd WOE Ymd ST ety 1IN, KNS D MO SHL Hiial O
L (O HOSEWD OWNYAd TNoEN L g!ﬁbﬁggeﬁ HL il

o 1

L Y W WA EENGER LYl BML ST DD |

||r|ns_
Triom | DR Ym0 T e i PR Iy =)
e AT T P e A g AT poa) bapiuis duaien U a0 o e Ibon
T BT 708 Pa) e s A s/ T o wg peunre #4041 1) Auee o 1 S 40 SIS s 18 Cabals B BECHTS
w qﬁv WY (CWERS NG 3K EOR-d0-JH0R 117
i CIACTEN NEEE SV LHNGTY BOUSITLLSInT-aL—0T
o o e s S S e
Ll e pos) B ﬂ]ﬂn&ﬂgzgggﬁu!ﬂi
ALWEdOHd SHIGWYHO TI030 SHL HO e s o B B 4D, i
NgFEUJEZOEEDgWINE © SHL EYEH CITTOIRN Juv Shar) SoATO SeNL AR ¢
WS AT TN WU D NOUVALTD
SubviNIsLEY | 183
am
Av) WK JHL W
S Gl A0HID HUM LRI ACK 00 ONV 110-3
HIA Tl W6 Y SN JTS ML L |
BTN LGHIS J0 NOLYSLHDED
AL LL=RED=C0E
(2Lt N 3I00ENYD
e TRt L1

SRV B0V 0 YIHY AL
v Hith (SUTN ARAIS 40 SISTSNOD ALIdONd

AT A
&L Q08
W ac  CINOMS
z SDEVBIEE INETING

Y 1N NoUNGJ QMY L~y HANGZ % ADICHd

ACIORLTY WIWYIH O

o ——
“TTEYIY 6

By A DaOTH 2OM} AN Y SNDLIOND /HOUSausDd
TIV ML HSOHE S¥ (AU £1 GHY LHGRILYET

o 3
UL LN ST NOLYTRLSm B4 TG MO
TSN POLSLS VSO JNNES AU LHL JALGR |

“SEN TIV J0 30is KD 8L
TEINIANYE FVHED ® AL

AN ISWROHIO SETHN
SONICY TH NG 33 SNId NOH? 270 HGH

TUEN
TIva5 0L JON <vH NOLYao1

BN TR
- o]
A (A, (TDGH T MY AFGATION HEWRH 1S
ATTHAGL R D MG TN LTI RCITIISE 15
CFONtd 40 T CORAT MUK L L L |
EUTIS L0 D TG K KV

TADAH id Hip
e B0 M acpan

AR T dd o
Sunitog [ 1uRd G amay
u.:._.w__.E LU A B N N kD
9 SN DL TS M GuY SiTd N DR 0 i
aren T EeL TW OGN Gy Dl Mg
g aq o L Jobdv AMDOM TN MEADSZD ORY ARisE
anNzo3 AT S 90 (GO UL DAL 0 @ 3 T
ACUYIRTIC TREKD GV SREGHAY JB ST




TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
'__, REQUEST FORM . -
Presenter: _ISU G: bs‘d?‘ Date: C?.. 30 zf

Property Owner(s): SW'H"I ~ Bv(‘ucon 'q‘:""‘i“'lf
Property Address: 113 6&’0#&\1@/! w"':f /

(House#, Street Name, Subdlvislon Name If appilcable}

Map and Parcel Numbet(s);_Cls B & B Pm’&l: odld 'IA ol OD/. o0le2 , 070,00

Phone Number({s) or

{Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attentfon: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materlals in accordance to the written regulations within the City's Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Reg'ulat'ions.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result In having your request removed from the City's Planning
Commlssion and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requlrements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review (4 By $50.00

/ Rezoning Request@to@ $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)

s 2lotsorless $20.00

« 35lots $30.00

. 6-15 lots 560.00

s 15-30lots 570.00

s 31-50lots $80.00

*  50+lots $100.00
Annexation $25.00
Board of Zoning Appeals {Explanation) $50.00
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




Jefferson County - Parcel: 0680 B 011.00

Vo ke
N 1

agqn S

2.4

G, T}

LY

p. a7.40

Vil Lk

S 0

A .. ‘{B-‘-ﬂ.f"flrl

Date: October 6, 2025 l 1:4,514
f/rS‘J*""' Oveilry ? 003 0.6 0.;12 ml
County: JEFFERSON (') y A '05 y 0|1 " 012 @
Owner: JINKS SGOTTY & REBECCA - . .
Address: SQUIREWOOD WAY 1130 | ppo Eﬁ:ﬁezin?s;ﬁ?t&mgmﬂ i;fMl:pes Treasuy, Dhgsl(;:ex;’ LPm!).erly
Parcel ID: 0880 B 011.00 'Pﬂ-ﬂ:‘ Miezosoll, Esyl, TomTam, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologles, Inc, MET

NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureaw, USDA, USFWS

Deeded Acreage: 6 g\/ﬂ'l +o ‘31{;/”{

Calculaled Acreage: 0 The properly ines ara complled rom fnformatlon malntained by your focal

counly Assessor’s office bul are nol condlusive evidence of peoparty

(Pme.l \ .Dl ownershig ln any courl of aw.

"Ryt e BYf@ ,,-Tibr‘-m-»‘sl«owu 'm Hrdv-’"-
a\hio 8y -p!aﬁm out of Hshie

Preed 102 R b BY
%J 000 @I/Hl 4 8'—(/}“




DANDRIDGE PLANNING COMMISSION
REQUEST FORM
Presenter:  DE-IAN B IAERS Date: Q-30- 202
Property Ownerls):__TOIWN o DANDR De-E
127 £ MAIN ST, ~OANpeiOeE , TN 37728 Ly

Property Address;___ 1) 25 A CAPEMYr cARCAE

_DAanpribeE , TN 27726

{Housed, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s): 0(226‘-14// A// owa,0|
Phone Number(s)_ 80>~ G 4g - 4217 o205 -S4 -374

{Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attentlon: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materlals in accordance to the written regulations within the City's Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prlor to submission will resul{ in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meetlng until such requirements are met.

Special Note: Accarding to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A)} all subdivision plats {in areas without clty sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

X Site Plan Review 450,00

Rezening Request, to $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Prefiminary/Final)

s 2lotsorless $20.00
s 3-5|ots $30.00
. 6-15 lots $60.00
e 1i6-30lots $70.00
s 31-50lots $80.00
e 50+lots $100.00

Annexation $25.00

Board of Zoning Appeals {Explanation) $50.00

Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

o

Total amount of fees paid: 50 Receipt Number: ;)j‘Z. 77




oty e Liaeg, LA kAl ) Ik Bl ta P anl

¥

DOLLAR
&EWERS

e =
TOWN OF DANDRIDGE TENNESSEE

b i e il ] f TTERE iy et

A New Library for
DANDRIDGE MEMORIAL LIBRARY
SITE LOCATION

1136 ACADEMY CIRCLE, DANDRIDGE, TN 37725

ASL101




2o n

S

20-a1a

CONSTRUCTION TYFR |I-B

Pk

1
%mwssWREEEEQMFEmEbhﬁm

Sioh pETAIL

BOALD A" hom Saanr.

" '
EANEBRITEE ;

Insightightlng IR - - -1 4.
- I
.
N mr oy .l..!!a.ll_“z..s; S CALAR FERTECT
o A i i
s .
b, I« Il RN 1 NG -
Idanad el frikin b

)8

DOLLAR
&EWERS

A New Library for

DANDRIDGE MEMORIAL LIBRARY

1135 ACADEMY CIRCLE, DANDRINGE, TN 37725
EXTERIOR SIGNAGE




A=

2 NEAR RTMAGK
_ .
| . llEHm.Es_.H.u_ T——— .m. sean
| ——a i P
| T e e—
| | ] —— —
. - - e
_ : [ N - . -
_ _ . \. L ppy | l.lll..ll.-l.l-l-lrnll-l.lll ’H /
= :
[] m— A f— |
i .
[ “ | i . - FUTURE BUILDING
L xw b - , K4 5338 5F
] A~
_ h pr——— , y 5 / WIERAL CURR
| posTaUN, 7y e @ r h AND IDEWALS,
1 | LT e N : ™ ™ i) Iﬁ
I & 1 - =
| e f— -
g1 : ® T
5 % —— T -]
a 13 eaowmesr C w b PROPOSED BUILDING
~ _.u LA === 1 - 1 29,584 5F
kK i AT ——— 1"
L ¢ i . - PANDICAF SPUIEGL
- —_—— ] ]
ot o ] _ -\m. g = \ o
IEILE N oo AN S R PR~ =, | = L
/_.,f 4 § - Wk i A
- MVIOLY PAVERY t e - e |
_ gl s iy
i et e ity El
o _ i e T I y B
FARRALELCURD = —
t foeee & - [ - |
| | g 1 .—.lT WHIELSTOP, _.J kO LR N
1 1 [ - 7 T | | KA F
s T ] JTT T T T TIr s - — 1
| [ E BN L TETAMING WAL,
na_oluﬂﬂu:ﬂﬁ.
— 0 REF GRADIND PLAN
ADHCARTL HEAD R Errsm . - 1N CLEVATIONS}
R ._ _
i s N\ q e :
n .
Tn ] "
el . sy —_—w
e SAN = SAH} Ll il
Eu_.i TANTA CURS FROM s OF L=
Lk el || R~ o
.-\Jﬂ‘mrl\: s PN L L e |M.\\‘ o e i T hi-
e B ek rlm.\nl T e e s e e R ——=
i ms
ol Pal
. - T
gLy :.s.\ " -
Eah]

m,m
|

m,ﬁ
|
i

MNOTES:

L THC TOPDGRAPIIC & ECUNTARY DATA WAS TAKIN FROM
GANRETT & ARSOCIATLS LANT: SURYEVERS GATID AT L Jt

2. UNLEE NOTEDSTU DMEPESTD S ANETAEXN SRCMITAL
FENCE UNE, PRIPERTY LINK, FACT O L5, LOD? OF PAVEMINT
CRQUTSIOE FALL OF IALBING.

L TH WONURAL AGGREGKTT SASE AND ASFHACTIC ILITACE.
DOUNID JALL WEET THE WATELIALS, EOLIPMERT,

ERAVPINIS, AHDTIIE TOYYN 5F GANTRIDOT DIFPARTAENT OF
PUGLIC WEEY [TANDGAD SPECREGTIONS.

<. COMCAETECLTI AND PAVIMENT THALL KANE 2 MiNUaUM °

EGMPAFSIVE STRPROTH OF #000 P31 AT 18 CATI. CONTRETC
N AD FAVTMENT AXALL MEEL THL IATYALLS, EG0IcAT,

SPICIRCATIONL

5 TRAFFIC CONTASIL DOVICES AND PAVIMENT MATIING THALL
'CINFGILM TO-THE FEDERAL NG INNY ACVUNETRATIGHS
a4, Dl UNTFOIRM TRARNIC CONTROL OLVICTC™

L FADPINIY EONCTIALD REALCTH RAASYL baS BUBASORSL 000

T owNDc  Towm S Ay iRl
00K 200
OANDAMGE, TH 37715

[ Eﬁ-ﬂ-ﬁ»ﬁg.!iizsnﬂv?i

8. EFTANINGWALLY TO OF DFIKGNFD GHD SEALFD Y AN
LNGINEER, LIGERIED N THE ETATE OF TENNESIEE A0
SUUAIITIE FOR BT AND APAOVAL PIIATD GSUANKE OF

n
by 0FTallS. Ralli W SpLLLL BY FRETVIRED FOX KYTAINNG
WALLHEKINTL TRAT #ELuAL B EXCR I 30 {RCHES,

0 NEMOVE OVERSANTHENT GF AJFHALT AND STONE ZROM
UMD ANEATH LANTSZAFN ATEZAS UF T0 THE UMITS THAT RavE
BESNIPECIFD (IR 10 YHC CURB OCTAL) MORGEATD
FIESVIOE A SOUD 25T FOA THE CONTACTE CURE

L IO ARHTIEARALPLAHS PN AR, ELieg

PARKING SUMMARY:
MEQUIED PARKING
EAMMINDALZAM 5 1 SPACE PEN TR 571 = ELE T
TOTALVIHIEULAL FATEING PACVIDED
..- frizrfi]

A
FRUTIHE RECQLHMED PANKING
ORERCINL {14 522 6F F 1IPACY FIR1S03A = LELT:
TP TOTALVEMIBLAR it PROVDED
E-E-.EH“EEHM E
HANDICAP SPACES [oan arrrcs)
Sorm R AT

Fhﬁzﬁinqu‘o.ﬂn:«_ix!zpuaa
QUSTEXTILE FAIRE i INSTALLED 0 SIDES GF THE FIT

L\
DOLLAR
&EWERS

e

|

A dew Library for
DANDRIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY

DANDRIDGE, TN
LAYOUT AND PAVING PLAN




GRADING NOTES:
L UNLESS NOTTD OT|ERWTIE, THE PROPEIED GRADEY SHOWN O 1
THEIC DRAVYINI ARE FINEHED GRASL DSTING AND (\
FRITPGHED CONTG R AR SHOWN AT 2-FT. INTIRVALL

R T s ety DOLLAR
..“IHH"... VIR AS HUCESIARY PRION T CORGTRVEITRN, @Maaqm_wm

[ 2. THESTEINALL BE CLEAAED AND CRYLLCD WITHDI THE TS

4, ALLYRELS STUMIPS, BQULDEID. AND STHER CUETAICTIIONS
SHALLTE IfMOVEY) T0& 0 57H OF  IT BZL0v TIE SUBGAADE.
ROCESHALL I ACARIRED TO DEFTH] O L FT BELGW SURGRADL.

»

u._.-_-gn-rn.s._.un!td_!:.! Z—u.:!-ﬂ;-:a_
STOCEIALY DXEAVATLD MIATERIG IS, I AT FEMTLOn
CTHEN AFPROPRIATE ERUION CONTRGL STRVCTURRS (N THE
ey HIL 5IDE OF TiE STOCIPRE.

& PROGE ROLLALL AREAD 'O REEERH FIL PRBDF ABLLWITH &
FULLY LOADED TANDEM AKLE DUMEP THUCT URADLA

7. ANEASTHAT CEHIST WEALSO, DR OTREAWSE UKROTADLE
CONDITIONE SHALL UE UNITRCUT TO.A S LEVEL OF 0L
FOLLEWHD BY EASEAUUNG TAF UNOENGLIT AREAS LISIND AR

a .w. NG D il TOOT L. ST, ORTOST NOL 7 STRAR

e / & FiLAATTAAL AL Y SATISFACTORY HUTCRLAL FIET FRGHS

ROGTS Al OTHER GACAMIC IMATPRIAL, FADZZN MATERML,

A0 TRATIL FILL MATERIAL SHALE AL9& BE FRLE OR STOKE OF
STHIR ALATE WAL LARGEN THAN & LI AND LARAER THAN < IN. 1N
THE TOF F I, GFkn ENTARGRAT,

B FILLYOAS SHALL KAVLATI LSS THAN 30 & A MAXVUM DAY
DURTY OF 7 PCF ORGATATIR.

0. USTATITACTORT SN LXCII T MATIRALY THAT ANTTOR.
WEY DR T00 50T, EXPANSIVE 305 W0 5013 CLASSTLY T,
OF, AND 0L LEFILAILY DOWOAF OF LiNSATEFACTORY 4018
OFFIITE UNLESS OTH WAL aMPROVED Y THE SR an
GETLCHNICAL TNGINCEL

. TRLATERIAL AL 0 MACTD W LODST, D ERoL LT e

_
i — — 11
S pae N

P

P

.

|

s 1)
T FUTURE BUILDING | y o

\ 45,3385F | [
P i

70 il AL’} AT DENSITY. RAINTAIN THE MOITURE
EONTENT TE 11 ITYAN -L TO 3 PLACEAT G THE PTIFLIM.
MOESTURE CONTENT.
T2 & GIN IR LaYER AF TARSDILSHALL BE PLAGED OVERTHT
Hﬁ’dﬂ!qﬁnﬂ“ﬁ“ﬂﬂ;n PANTS N IR O LEVATIO N a3
\
Yo ! REILRE L. DO NDT ALLEW WATER T ACTUMMLATE IN EECAYATIENS CA
PROPOSED BUILDING [l ._ HA P SIITL. PAOVIDE NECISSARTT WEASUNES TO KELP THE
14,584 SF Pl ! PN TO ECOMTRIETEN, WL FALC-ORATING.

HITHEU CIETING UTILTIES
R VEir Ty & LOCARORL n mﬂgﬁgﬂicﬁginﬁiin

OWRER 8 ENGRE TR 1. CONTRAZTON U AFSPONSINLE TD ASSURCTHRT T FINISHED
CRADES COMFORM WITH THE DETCHACH POAD BES N
FASAMETERL ONTE GAADING I COMPLITE AND PRIOA TO FINAL
“md“.iﬂuz-iaighaﬂﬂaqﬁ%

16 CPT BSTTOM OF PN & 2100 BN,

017 UEPEVID ANEAS .17 SEtal 3 0.04°, PAVTMINTS DT,
ARDEVLDINGL DN,

W, SLOPES AREATER THAN 4:1 ELOPE AT & HOSHT CRITIA AN
T SHALL D TESTED O THE PROECT GLOTCCHNICALERGIKEER
T RITERWRE STARILITY.

15, DOTURDED ARCA] SHALL NESTARHIT B AH DULOENT
MOANHEA TO MINUALLE TIME 0F EXFQIURE TOWEATHIR.

GRADING PLAN

2

A

g

13

H

g

i
A New Library for
DANDRIDGE, TR

DANDRIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY

LEGEND:

- ¥

Ve ] TOP WAL COTTOM WAL

Vo] PO ELIRNY TOP VST,




EPSE NOYES:

L ERDCON PRIYENTION ADSLIINEAT CONTRDL (CPSE) BOvIT P
‘WAZL OF (RSTALLED AU hralTAINED X WiTh Hr [\
YOI R KGHAND LA AT ESNTIOL KANDROOR ASD

TOEC CORSTAUCTON ACTVINY PERMIT AL MENLAE THE DOLLAR

et IRGHTOH CONTEL DIVICZ5 A5 NECDED, ?Mé{..m.mm

it g 2 WUTALLYEMAIRARY ECSIMINTTRAR) WHERE SHOWA ONAY
CTHIRISE APPAORNATE | AN MAINTAIN (U
ACCIADAACE WeiTH THL QU EEMENTE OF TOITE CASLON &,
SEDWACHT CONTROL HANDROOE. MLIDOT WATLILCBLLECTIY I¥
SETIRZ NTTRARIT| TAALL O SEFLD LINTLLTT (S AT LEAST 3 CLAAR
ASUPTRCAM WATER BEFORLE T 3 D GUATED 10 TUMACE

WATCTL DXSCHANRGETHAOUGH A PIFE O LINED CRANIEL 5O
THT Tri# DICHANGE DOIS HOTCASE FIOUON &
IEMMRNTATION,

. {NSTALL TRA(PORUALY. VRTSHIGH B ERE O DI¥ZRAON
CHARNELS A HECESSaRY T2 DIVERT STOAM WATER FROSA
'ALINAIRG ONTS THE CHSTURED ANEAS ANDTES oY CRT RUNTIFY
FE M DSTURLED NEAS TD THE TCHPORARY SEXUMENT

4 ADPITTEIAPCRART A ETOIND WHINTYIN GRADING OFERTIONG

ERIE YEAN AP LT TEMPS BAXT STLRING TO'SOK STOOO1LEL

S ARPLY FEAMANENT SELDIUG WHEKEVEN GRALING OFERATIONS
ANE COMPLEYFD AND ALL EONSTALICTION GPERATIONI WRL
WOT [MPAST THE DUTUNGED AEA, AFPLY HAMANENT LIEDING.
TORLL NNCONSTALICTICN ARIAL, WHICH SHOW S OF
O SRR,

£ UNUED] NOTED OTHERNTE FEAMARENT SEEDING SHAlL O
HFSULTAL, [UT TP DEWINGS, 53 EAIEFND BB AnD
THALL B FRCSH CLEAN ANG OF NEw CHOPSEED. AEED ATA MATE
QF A LEL/IOMI SF. USFASLYN RELEASE STAXTER FERTILZERAT
1 LR pTRGE 4 FEA3,IX0 S F. WITH LVE A ARTE OF 50 oL
PER LOGOLF ¥ (IASiedT Ft FERFORNEE D CURW THIE WINTEA
MG 1L KL WIRTUAL SHALL BE3UPPLEMENTED WITHA
"WINTLN KTE AT & AATE OF L3 PLR LS, 10 ASSURL
STARHIATTCN ILRIG THE WINT LR STASOR.

7. VT NOTEA STHIIE, MULEH WITH o

100 L€, 7100 £ F. OVER THE JEEDLD AREAS.

EXCAVATY STEmWATER SEDRAENT TR R FIRST TEM OF

CONSTRUCTION.

THE CONTRACTON (S ALIPONSIELE FOATNE IRSTALLATION A40
WAMTEMANCE GFITE COMSTRUCTION POLLUTIGH PRLVINTEW o
CORTROLS TIAZUCHDUTTHE LIFE OF THE PADILET.

"

M

IR ETAGE 1 CPSC 8T ISTALLIND A FTARRRID
b TR CTCH! CRTARCE, THA W BF HE P T

2. BETALL PERIMETEN SR FENCE A1 SHEWH DH THE PLAN.

L f72GE 1 DSION AMD SEDIMERT CONTROL (EFLQ MEATURER
200LE A 1N PLACT BLIORE CLIANI. QISR EXCAYATIOR,
GAlADING, CUTTING O ALLND QCCLIKS TP 3 SUCH! wol
AP BLE NI ESTIARY T ISTALL E5C MCASUIRES.

4, THS WLl [ND FAGE L

A Naw Library for
DANDRIDGE, TH
EPSC PLAN - STAGE 1

LEGEMD:
T
ooooooo T rER o=
S e =T ol O =
frgln]
o] DCTAL AT [DETAIL 4O J3HT NaL| EXT AR LY

g ‘revizal B-DH




EPSE NOTES:
L AEFENTO FHEIY ELDL PR DT ROTIS. D
(Y

STREE 2 SEQUENCING NOTES: @Qﬂ.ﬂ.*’z
.UIHIL . Eﬁuﬁﬁn.ngﬁ-ﬂ:-ﬂ:ﬂ oIt & aTHER @H&ﬁﬁ—ﬂm

i WSTALL ARILIST, ANTS MAINTALE STAGE EROSION K SEBIMIAT
CCHTRGLS A8 SHOWMN SN THik Lt IRECLICH PETALLAREN
F 0T Sk AT [ECD'TO MECT TDESY PORFORMAHGE
MWICAONEAENTS. THCSE RAPS AP [NCLLIDT STOIWIENT TRAPL
DIVERLION OIABTL, SLOPY DRAINE, YC.

4 CLEARANS-GAUB THE ARLA WITHIN THE LIMTI SF
GBTURRANTL.

4 AP mASS GRADING, STONRWATER ITITIW, G UTILTY
ORSTAUTTION.

L DOTALLIGUY PRITZETION STOMENTTRARS, K AOFE
MROTTGTEN ASSHOWH OF THIS PLAR.

#  DWOX SURCRADES ARE AGHIVID APPLY TCFTON SECOMG,
LG, O GTHER PROTECTION TO THE DISTURBER ARTAL A%
SHOWEN O THE pLATL

7. THEWILLEND STAGE

(o T ATIERAN, |
TRALL T pUTURE BUILDING |
- 38R |

P

DEHEEDE
ﬂ 5 “‘
|

.
\
PROPOSED BUILDING

15,584 5F
FFE 1053.11

DANDRIDGE, ‘TN
EPSC PLAN = STAGE 2

A New Llbrary for
DANDRIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY

st e
e £ PR i g
o o e v =T,
— e e
3 '\ Y

LEGEND:




4. ROOF DALY SHALL 0T FINL 25 FELTVIRTLEHLONDL P! (WL
Al 005 TAANES SHALL UE INSTALLID AT Z.0% MafosaLib SHe
UINLESS DErsE HTED.

*

_a-!luirﬁgia:z,gé-!ﬂ
AEETING AL AT ANT] XTI T G IE M LNTS. JcHNTS SHALL
L $AADE ) FOCTGOVAENE AAD IRSTALLIT AN LOVERED VT
A RDDVARLE, PROTECTIVEWRAP OY TNL MANUFACTURER.

LAADICAPE CLLI. & PG DETLECTION AMDALIGRRENT ENALL BE CHICEED AFTTR
'GACKFILUING ANT CTMPACTICH ART CONPLETE AN FRIGHTO

7. HIPEYTH GOFLEGTION S QN ERCATYR CRWITH UNDUR
~——— MCALGNPIENT 50611, 1€ ALALACTD AT THE COATRACTGRS.
~—- ” oPERSL

8, FONACP PIRE VWITH SLOP.S BREATER THAR 152 UAL IDINTTIY
O MY FAETEN T AL SPECIID I THE MANLFSCTURLR. Kol
'HDPE PP i 10 FE3 GEATEN THAM 1K LIS CONCRITE MIFE
ANCHONE AR SFECTRID OT THE MALHACTUREL

A0 PRUDRTI ISTALLIWS NEW Fir (83, CONTRALTO, SKALL LDCATE
FROTING UTIUTISATRUCTURES WHIRE WEWE ArVLS CROSS BY

Dw  CUTURE BUILDING
\. 35,339 5F

PRI EEOHT FOT-HQUNE. AXTTE ELPAIING DISTING UTLTYITAUSTURE
CONTRACTON JHALL GTAIN HORET NTALAND VIATLCAL
T awEsa) LDCATIONS G FEELD SURY [Y, AND NESCHYE AXY CONFLCTS
BETWLEM UriQFAGRCUND ELITIES/STRUCTURES AND (W
FiFING UNTLR Tt BIACETIDH OF THE JWREH CATO
NETALLING REVY PIMDG.
bawIGRAT
y AT, TIF
aisLsa [
/ewmanph  PROPOSED BUILDING

iy 2hin1 4 {5 45,584 5F

FFE 2053.11
KA
P iy
it ss
(VL0722 (K
wmste H
5 B Rl
o Py w
Fna 2 ul] &
\l..auua..._,s [ Q =
14 2047 20 1) =2 2 2
LI P = = m
/1 g
=z = E
,_ _ L < a
E

DANDRIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY

LEGEND: Ee————
[ 2 |
u R POSTI ANEAFLANISCAPE DRAN
~ PRORCTIER HOADAWALL AL par [
—r
frgd)

oy DITAIL REFIDCTAIL ND/SHT W C4.01




M

UDiTYNOTES:
1 LOCATE DIETING UTILITELL GALL THE TEMN GFER DNE CALL
STSTER, AT 18I0 1011
FOR TO COE N CING WORK, THIE CONTALCTON SHALL
nniﬁﬂﬂs-ﬁlﬂi:-“-ﬂaﬁ NATIEY THEM O ORE M

‘AT A& AT FEEUEST THOATO PROPEALY LOGATE THOR
WEUPLATIVE UTILTY. NOTIREATION DL EX GVEN AT LEAST
THNEE BLORMED DATS FUA TO ESMWEKEDMERT OF
OFMATIDA ARURD THE UTILITY.

a
&
»

L 'CONTRAZTOR MLISY NAVE AVALIDSTAYE $P TERNIXSTE.
s MURICIAAL UTIUTY UICE 1T FOR COMSTRLICTION OF WATEN AND
g SANITART SEWER MAlle.

3PRIHELDR AND/ORSTAN OFPE INSTALLATION MDY 2E
‘FENNQ M KT A TEANEISTC REGUSTIAC SFKSLER,

:
i
H
1
]
<
5
H
2
i

NTAMY I G4 ANE APPADEIMATL. THE CIACT LOCATIONS SHALL BE
DETCRAMED IN THE FIELD oY FEFTy DL A BY CORTACTING
— THE LITILITY COWPANIES INVDLYED.

O PREVIOE AuL NECESIARY PROTECTIVE hEATURLS O SAPLOUAND
THE EXTTIHG UTILITES FAc DAMAGE DURILG THE
—— C4TTRLCTION GIF THE PRCHCET. FURNISH N 3PTOAL
- CALIPMIKT REAUIRID TD WOAK GVENANR LRERIND THE
- ummeL

e —— 7. TREWCH BESTGE AND SANITY FOR FIELNE CONTTRUCTION T

|
1 T e— SOLPLY THE KELPENTIILITY O) THE GRNTEAZTOR AND BXALL
e — COMAE M WITH AL APPUCKNLE LOCRL, STATE. sND oitn
. ——— MEATINL
———— B, YWATEN AND SANITART SUTVTA ISTALLATION MLST BE
——— [BAPYLTED 0Y QANDRINGE WATEN MANAGEMENT FACLirY,
T—— EBNTAST (hn () AT WATFR MARULTMENT SACILTY AT LEAST
! —_—— THRLE 3] WM £TS FRIEA TO CONBRUGTIDN,
& THESTONS REDDIMQ ANXD BACAALL SHALL BT
CIVPLIARCE ST TIIF FIPE MALACTURERS
llllll REDMATROATIORL
llllllll 10, UTIITICS SHALL AL (NITALLED AFTEN GRACING 1] COMPLETID
llllll AND APPRGYED 411D ELFORLANY PRVINCAT B INSTALLID.
1 i . Lo T e
1 )
1
Ll
1
[
I i
1

1L {EATALLAERALE LATERLS ACRATS STRITTS SEFORE PAVING
STALETL

43, UNLLSS OTHENWISE sTTED, ALLWATER LINES 4~ OA GREATER
BHALL AL GLAS 350 DI, T LINES Shail B 30 71 Ve, T @
L9 AHALL B TYFE X COPPERL.

11 DL MECHAN|CALONNT HITINGS FONWATIA Ui 4* GA
CAPATER LALL BC RESTRAINCD LUNG CONTRLTE TReT

FUTURE BUILDING

[ .

H |||_‘

PROPOSED BUILDING
I ety 2 5BASF
mf

OLACEING O INEIRTEAAPFAE VLS EQMAL

M, THEREWIL T B0 CONNECTION OF A WIL, DYARYWaY, TO
THE PUBLIE STS ML i

4, NETALL FITTINGS &3 BEFDEDTOAVOID CONFLICTS YTH
EXSTING AMD PRI FOSLO LTI LIOAGLND LINLYAND
QERTRICTIOHE.

15, LOCATEWATTR VAIVES SLITYIDE OF AAVID ARTAY,

17, YPAYEN SRVICES SHOWWH Rl THIIY DRAWIMES AL R
GCHERAL LOCATION DALCY. FRCYR T8 MSTALLATIGN,
CONTRACTOR YO COORDINATT WITH Tors LITEITT OWRILE TO
BETERMINE ACTUAL FYLD | BEATI OF WATELAFRVICE TAFS,
SEAVICE LINEE, VALV, ANE ATLA METIRL

AN A MUDGPR CODT EANNECTON SHALL LE PAOVETED MR ERlH
'SANITARY SEVER haAirl O LATFRAL COWHICTING T0 &
MIANHOILL GACH TAP TO AN CAISTING MANHOLE MUST BE
HIECHAMCA LT COAC,

19, ALLSANITaRY STWEN LIV ANDAFPURTENGNCTY SHALL BE
{EFEALLED 1§ ACEOABLCE WIT THE TowH QF DakiDERACE

SPCOFICATIENS AND DITALL

n wars Al
BE3OAIR i

4

ST KA T

v /e osf 1

RET PLUME LA TL WRTENSTOPS SHALL KX DEYALLED W SEVDR LINE TINCHES Mt
TOREDNT MONETHAR 500 FECT APLAT T0 PREVINT WATLA FALMT
iga A THACLIQI THE GRAVEL ECD0ING, THE STOF THALL
EERIGHT &F EAMALETED C1AY AT LEAST TRAEE (3) JECT K

A New Llbrary for
DANDRIDGE, TH
UTILTY PLAN

JoE 54 FACDA THY.DOTTE BFTHE TRENCH TO THE TaF
.__:_n— \/ iaiu..._.g..qnlu:,—r—m-n.; i_zw._“__...n BLFTH OFTWD
(01 FECT WD T WPALLS CF THE THCWCH. THE PACFTRNED
FIAE HYARANT LOCATION OF A WATIN STOP [ LPSTALAM OF EACH MANHOLE
DALY .d ALL STALAM CHOTIN JHALL INEILIEH WATER STORE ON AOTH
/) AoEd OF GRESIND.
i) ) ATILITY orwERS:
WATER & SEWER

e mms s s m—— -=='==i

DANIEIOGE WATER MAAAGTMINT FACIUTY Linwiaf)
Lz yrASTERAT
DANHNDGE, TH 7713
CX MH 40222 Bxﬂxﬂ_-m-__,.-g HATHLLY
] _ﬂp“. CFFEE PHONE: 255923005
LV 1001
ELECTRIC

P
CONTALT: M KAARE OM
GUFICE PHOAEZ B3 0345530
DL RALLEY
5Z29 2401 GAS
Rz JFFIRSON-COCKE CEnINTY UTILTY OESTRIET e
D462 izt

:x-aﬂhﬁgm COANLCT FREFGHD I* WATIR.

UMK To DXETING F= LINE WITH LEGEND
EwCE LE
- w SIWERLINE
C-a73200E Mg [THE T EMSTING 6~ LUME WITH
\//.\ FALL i TAPNOTEL FGATT ¢ bl —— =

PO POEED DONZSTIC WATEN LIHE
Eaunreat L ERTL — DXSTRUE WATEN (M
Cuamaie, e RFTI2 n RS POIEY WATTA METER
prsr==yi=y jeann OCTARL REF [DEYAL BOSHT HEL)
™ AL




YIINaQdy

A

5§ E § & EF § § & & § &
. . R] -
; I : R
! L + P
s (o :
e T &‘\ e !
wef o AN L
! Y
1\ 4 i
A .
—— ]
. | 1 |
Vo =
Linos | N :
§
A e
E%...,.._.. Y T

oz
=
H

i -:,EE = . ;

§ paoaz | D

R
IF il']r!!]lii y A New Library for R e ]
o)l i Il - DANDRIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY i
o i iliii!i’lill : DANDRIDGE, TH
] o 1 |-
g g il I!!!|l!‘| i SANITARY SEWER PROFILE J|




CUT EXITING
PAVEMENT, TYP
T  EETeG
"y PavTIMENT
TNV <
NPV 7NN
-TACT, COAT
DFSFD £DCXs
[Ty

L. REFERTNCE AXPHALT PAVEMENT STCTIOM DITAL
A THICENESK OF PAVEMENT TH B ALMAGD,

|CAL ASPHALT SAW EUT

a3

)8

DOLLAR
&EWERS

3, PV SHalk KN AUk BRI, TIPR § 57 BELEAD,

2. DGR IHAULD £ I LD STABLE™ PR TS
4, SBTETAF CUALIICH FALRE UL

£ GEDTEL K] | ALINCE WON-WOIN)

RMEADLE INTERLOGKING AN ERETE PAVEMENT SECTION

| |
i T )

Zu IMMEDIATELY AFTEN THL COMERETE IAS SUFFICIENTLY STT, RACXFLL

BEHINID CLIRGS 6 FAIVENT FONDING OF URFACE WATCR.

L NDH-WOVEN R DAL

HETEL

L MUTOAWED /7% PERLNSION (0JNTS SHALL DE ECUALLY JhACTD AT

20" MAT/MLIM ELHTERS, WITH 14" CONTRACTIONJOUNTS EQUALLY SPACTO

AT pAamALin CENTERS BETWCN CPANSH0N JOINTL

2. ERACT CURL CRALNGENIS WAY L2 ALTINFD SUGHTLYTD (17 STANDARD
FXTAUBED CLTa MACHINGS, BUT SUEH VARIGNCLS MUST DE AFPROVED
BYTHE EnOWEER.

T IMMETIATELY AFTIN THE CONCIETE S5 SUFFIGUNTLY BT, BACEFILL
BEMND CLRIS TD PAOVINT PONTZAG GF IURIACE WAL

b POST QR
&/ v

L PRISOMED DARAHSION KR SHALL NI COUALLY SFACZD AT 207 BASKINLILA CEMTER AND
WHIRE THE SIDCWALY. 0 W EXTA S7ni T THE STRLET AETUNAT, O BUILEING LING, AND
AT OTHEA PILED QRUECTE, INFARTON JONT 7 BURDINE AR RETAIGND Walld

B,
AR MALH] MK, KT S SH VARUAHCTS. MUST BE AFPROVTD

1 MAXDAUIM SLOPE IO RA NS SHAL X 171 W ACLIADAKE WITH 894

2. PROTECT AMD CUNE CONCRITY WITH At SFPACYED CUTING COMPOUED UAL-H-TEAL
O SONNTDANN TR, [OUALL AFPLY ACCORDING TO THE AWHUTAZTURLAS IPESRFICATIOH.

{7 CONCRETE SIDEWALIC
8/ s

A New Library for

[ Bemaiiiniid VTR
4

g

DANDRIDGE, TN
DETAILS

I CNSALTE PAVIMINT SHALL HAVE A Wi
AT 28 DATL. CONCTETE PAYEWENT JHALL MLET THE MTTRIALY, [CRIPIMENT, AND.

CONKTRUCTION RIGUIREMCHTS OF TRE TOUESEE DLPARYMERT SF TRANIFSTATION

3. PADTECT AD CURS CONEIETE WITH AM ARPASVID CUNINE ECMPCRND |ELRZ-N-STAL)

BY EENMLLIN O §GUALL AFFLY AZDAGI TOTHE MANUFACTUALRY

A FEFERTO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FIA DESIGN OF ENCHISUN L, GATYS, AT DOGL
‘VRRIFT MATERIALS, €30k, AHD DRAENSIDNY WITH ARCHIITECT FIOCIN 70 CEMSTALENEN,

A FROVIDE [N LATION JOIMTY VY HIRE CIORCRETE PAYLMENT AGLITS QUIIHA G, CUTIS,
‘DAMMARE SYEUCTURES, FBLCS, BTHEA PMED OJECTY, AHDVHERE AQULCTAT T OTHER




- SION .
RESERVED

L] -
L
o DT v vﬁﬂgzﬂun PARKING
2 e — o D
[ e ] L . = @ BETERLAZS. A
i 2 ” E i .
a

i
5
-
3

!
|

R DOLLAR

n mlm e VANS oo
Mo [0 o o ENLY i &EWERS
R o 4. Qo P VAN ACCERIBLE ]
o - HCSPACE
s Tue oo 5 STANDARD HUSPACE.
TRAHGULLN PATTEAN pATTERE & METIE nd'x
i oeiort L USETTTY K SGHAIE g ran
= 2. LIFE TYPE 7. SHLKADT TWANIMLIM =
- - FRNALIT S200° ITH -0 G0
[

al
EQUAL] WITH CONIALT I FOraadTION
ﬁﬂi-gnﬂsﬁn&!ngo-
CTHRR ALPLLSENTIVE AGTHT B THE FARRLITY.
4 CELORY (LOEND AND BOADER- GRIEN
WHITL FTIMESL BN BLUIE BACKANGUNA.

5. SIGN MaY R MCLNID TO BULDING

.r.
L WINTH OF DCTTETARLE WARKING ANLA SHALL OE A MINIwUM
OF 4 FEETAND VART WITH WIOTH GF Ae.

2, LENGTX OF DETICTANLS VEAXNIND &XZA SHALL DE  FIEY

ILGARDLESS GF SECTRN WITTH. . CAOSION CONTROL MATSILALL UL 'WESTIAM EXCCISION DICEL

FH-12 ON ECHIAL AMENITALLIR PEATHE MANUFACTUNLEY
SPECHEATIEAI, o

& OETECTABLE WANIIG ARER, SHALL UL SOLORED FELIIN (NALL
LOCATIONS,

o L MHEDLSTORS S1MALL B2 440 P! CONCRETE § Z20ATL TACLENCOMMLAT  HICT GrdT

RFACE, SETENI.SKALL HI T ABOVE D GAAGE. EEEADL

TURMIATE Trip HAZAATS. _P i 2 WHELSTRPS SHALL BT € LONG AN 4225 POLNTE. LEGATION #TTH Q/icR,

5. auAORTILE 5L ADA FOLUTIONS TACTILL WKt ¥ CAST-r-FLASE ), RISTALL B/ « 127 LONI AEIAR PINS TEARTHOR & WEIEHT CF SGH IN ACCTIONLY FIDESTiAN
TSNS D#l AN DRUVALENT AHALL BE USEQ. MHTOL ST AT SHALLIF F. HEGHTCFSIER N

/12 DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE

15 TYPICAL DITEH SECTION

\Z N

ainlanlI EMABALTER RIPRAP

Fas
STATL ORSTALC CTOTEILE
R FANNICN TS

BROEIZ YO KZTZD CIANNIL.

AT WIRETIAPLSY
TN 5
PASTENERL FIR POST- DETING ROUND: s
ul N
|_m -__ P
-q:n:uqu\\ N. g V
L= 1y a1
tos-l\_‘ P ¢ b R
Lkt SLEOATON =L
Mo
e et L SILT FENE2 SHALL BE PREASSEMELED AND USTALLED I 14
R S0P FAKEAR ‘ARG WITH THE MAFASTUR RS SPUPRATIRHE. m
onu-shin 2SI PEWTE SHALL e st AMPRIVED BACTING CHLA —
BAJILT-(N APNFORETD STRUCTLITE AS ReCAMMENEID BY
THE bR RUIFACTUREA TO SUFPORT THE GEOTEXTILE FABAEC, L
FRONT VIEW Lo POUasENT YEQFTATION X ESTALLYHID, NIMCVT
[ Y DI THE JUT FENEE, BAPTHLLTRLMEH WITH TRMGIL, AN C
it PLY STITAND RULEH TO AL DSTURKED AREAL
e SPPRLLED P TR A BIACTUREE s, LEGRLIY OLPGSE oF RELD FERCE GIFSTTL 5™ E
SFCREATIGHE. K] 1
L EACHION CONTROL MAT SRALL AE FTRALIAT J7 ETHTH . PLACT ST FERCE AT LEAST 370 7 FECT AWAY MROM -
T S o A AL AT s PLcrume jqaan-_n._nﬁ.ua!as_unﬂ.ir«s!g m. my -
CESTRUCS/NSTALL ARTLSEXY EDLLARS (RFELTD H.ME-._B:_..«E ovr 1 PORTAPATAE WL A4 FELTMAKIMAM VA B8 m =z
b N I 10 BETEmI % THE DOWHHILL - =
SRS B P TRAT G TG T S T TR P oo e P e St | it e oa 8 FeCFOF T P 3 = = &
vaTIO) oIAM. P Q
2 MO TRERGH EXCAVATION THROLKEH € 7.0 MAIT MEET S8 CXCTLO ALL RETIUIREMANTS OF ETTY m =
S ‘OF KNCIOVTLLE UM MARKIAL RLFER TG SKY FSMCE S w =
- <« =]
£38™, TyPICaL ROADSIDE DITCH SECTION /B SILT FENCE
14

T
1 ACTUAL LAYDUT 1 B TETERNINED I

T Aein.
L SLUGNNGE DENTIFFING THY ECAERETE
s [T A
\/ sy L %QEEEE.E ILTER, ML, S-2004 FoR TR S-FT. DF THE WASHOUT FACILITY,
L PRI L0 LT NECHSTANY TO CONYIY UM " & IO ASRE LB
STAMEED DR 2 TOBR VIR O ALLSTRUCTUNTE Wi KLE ANADING ASTIFIES ARC ONOING, REPLACE Pttt P
ARDURRA e VR PROTEGTRAN WITR AN LATERRAL STST LI GG DRANS ARE LOCATER 1M FAVLE ARTAS ET o T L ) o 41T 00
L REEHTTO B2 L5 €00 WX SETTLIALIT AUCWRRCE 1 OMCE P IRMANENT YEGETATION 1 FFTASUSHED: REMEVE THE JLET PRDTECTION, GACRR: I foual
otapaasin ot CHAL oo i TAENCH WITH TOPSGHL, AT APPLY SEEDY AND MULET! 7O ALL ISIURACD AKGAS. e A —
A THE TCHNESSLE CRIS1oM & SLDIWINT CONTRIR. 11AKDBRGK,
Pl B3] AOTY
e iadey

/2L INLET PROTECTION £ 21 (ONCAETE WASHOUT AREA /23" TEMPORARY ROCK CHECK DAM
G5 W \E82/ s NS WS




? PARATIEN FA . 3 i L,
L. THE PUTHISE S THE STAMLIPED CONSTRUICTION ENTAAMTE +. oraTeruL NESHALL
e oA o it LA TRACEA S M) G GEDTPK AL (1 GLINEE NOW4OVIN) T 2 - dl
GRS PUBLK ST T Dtz b KT L TAS EF PROFLEOA,
AKALL CE BAPLIMENTED IF T4 XS 1T AR ECUATELY 2. FPTAY SHALL NE TDOT CLASY AL ) .
AEMOVE THE M. 2 i T EHALL AT HANDPLACID AND ™ N o \
2 CORSTRUCTTHE PAD WITH A 5™ ek THIGENE QF 2 1A PARHERTO MIMIMZL ¥ 3. e T FTAATE

Y ¥~ CRUDILD TOME UNDEA LAY STONT WriTH FAGHDLI1SST
WOVEN GREEETILE Om CQUAL FALRCTO MLET OA CIZED

1oyag Al

s k DOLLAR
L ADDCRNEY STUVE TG THE PAD ACHITZRRLAT YO MANTA ﬁ.ﬂ/ / ; &EWERS

5. "WDTH SHALL BE 30 FET RIR ONC-wAY TIAFFIC ANG 30 FECT

FOR T Oy,
. AIMOVE GLUVIL MATERAL AND FILTUR FABLICAT CORPLITION
QF CRIITRUETICHR, DRAS PAYED SURFACTS ANE FHBHEN. "

e E
L. TRGIO CONTAOL MATERG FON SLOP, FROTCCTION SHAL

SECTION

DEWESTTAN DCTUSION, DIGEL 5+ OREQSAL

2. ENSURS UBSRADN 15 ALADT FIR PLASEMCNT AND Had
COntPLETT 50ILCONTACT, DG MOT PLACE SHCK WHERL

LTS, G ETS, ALY, £, 1/
& T "+

/34 _SLOPE PROTECTION
\EE

KK OF CXETIG PAVIMERT

TALCH DEYISH ANDS2F ETY FOR FI UL E2HETIIICTION s
PREE GF LOCS L SO0 AND - B TSI THE RCSPOnSIBLITY D 1 CONTRACTIR ARG .Vv\.fﬂf.ﬂ/ i
[ SRALL CIMPO A T ALLAFPLIZABLE LOGCAL VAT AHD g
IR ADESIATINL FABNT. SDE
2. SEDDING MATELALAND BASITILL MATIRIAL U TO THE
IPAMGTIALSHALL BF 557 OA KG7 STOME

4 L. REGANDLITS & BACKTKL METFNGA), CHL PIPE WKTERIAL.
3 FLACE RACXPLL M £ LOOIE LIFHS 270 PO MAACT STONE
5 Ta 10K, OF THL STANOIARD PROCTON BEMEITr AT i LY Lo
THAN THE OFTIUM MEITURE CONTINT A5 BETAAMTILS 1. MAXIMLIM SPACMS SKALL I 14 TIMES THZ COLLAN HEKIHT 4] O 8 FECT
7 EVAAINTOTY WICTHEID 04 IHETIAL SR SHALL 1§ 57 VHLCACVER B LESS, MIN| MLl SILOIMG 5 30 FECT.
\&\A ORaizIrRAL 2. FADVIDE A COLLAR AT THE HALEATAY FOINT 1N THE DAML
f ( ZT-ERAL GACETL ;e pacinu st NERS7 D P ST LINGER,

AR
‘L. THESMALL RIPRAR JTEGHE SHALE BI TOU CLASS. AL [CLEAN
Wt FINLE WITH STONE BLES FAGH £-T0 5%,

2 “pnﬁgangu;wﬂuga [rANFRC

2. COMITRUC, BINTARY, AMD RMTIVE 1N ACCONDLNCE WITi g

THE TEWNESSLE ERCSIOH & SKAAMENT CONTAL HATIEODR. p, H

' c TOSURORADE ™ gy {WENTS K WITHIN 3 OF PRYEMCNT. 1. FAOVIAE A peiipAUA 1P QAR COLLAR FCR DERAS LES THAN B FEXT HiGH o
l.w .ﬂm £ FiraL S — t EW%E%EE-—EE«BD-E:-#& -1
- ] e eI WAL BpeT-

A New Library for
DANDRIDGE, TH

Top B I
o S B
ax 1 i A OUTLET PAFT
] 11 I L1270
BRTRAN ITENE VEALDL DMLY UFDH THE Dt Rt 4 q! I
NEGUICST, THR ITENG H WST AEALITRLD PEATHE 3 r onFcL
CONSTRUCTISN PRI il | Loz /1S3 INCORPORATLD MODEL
- | - WL V-S4 A B SRATE
1 LT o
T = — I
HONOLTHE - oo Py
A REBAN GAGE sz seeTaN -
LED WiTH ERTLCTLE FATHC
ANR FRUM WITH 3-° DAAI
iGN ERDNT
s bR . =
L K AL CAICES BELGIV SPUIAY LLEVATIZN PLUGIED UNTI, PERMANENT <«
, YT, GAF AND DORE VEGETATION I CFAMGHED,
; 2 ORIFCE ERTEAD (N0
2. EOREACTETO NE Fem D Pt @ 28 OAYS, ALKIFQACIVT TIECLTD RO
= STECLCABE €1.1042 80 inqﬁﬁ_.ﬁ:ciuuﬁlﬁ.w:.gxra oS
S [ ]
A B st . ]
ARDURRA e —_——

o s L LA

Tilmtanrinre AN puTLET PROTECTION £ T\ _pOND QUTLET STAUCTURE Ce.03
e A &




. " it DOLLAR
3 &EWERS

vaass
BAEFLAK)

M

R — |

¥ ot CINTERGFSTRCTURE o

L. =
ELAN
SECTION
HIE
L. AREA DRAI SHALLGS C1ROULAR OB SOUARE PRECRST CONCAFTY CTRUCTUNL
B/ ALESRANNCE 3 [THATTM CATS O C313 QATEST.EVIIDAL. A EIOME Yy

L

'DEPLHOING ON FIFY. 32 ATHO) ANTLE DiF PIPER 1N AND OUT QA STALICTURL. THE
NG INTHE STRUCTURLTOR JWALL NAT £ LET THAN THE HRATE DRADISTI z
»
.

2. LAODTA AAKY JHALL BE PRAVIDED PER COHA RCSULATIONS. N -1

. P A GUATESHAL DE 1L i usman e, S628 00 .
. FRAE AR L, A Ui NEEERURNTED MOUEL R0 S0 WAL It Ok Y. 11 SunTe Sl NE STAraP
T V:BE0 D S7LE A AL THE QAT ESHELLGE STAMPM D WHITH TS TGP 20 WASTL-FILAIR TO WATERRATS™ W FiH Brec2.
O WASTE, DA TO WATERWAYE" WITH FSH LsiAGE, ON KOUAL

S, SHIM THE FIUAMES T MATCH THE CROXS SLANE AND OUTTER UNLTLOPE QFTHE
FAYDRINT,

MR

LCONCLETE 4300 PT @ 22 DATS,

Fagﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂasg
POC DPENING LN FACE GP WAL YTl

LEANL FFEID FRA TT 36" BIVMCTCN ARG

EEVTIALTH L, NCREASE PR A3 REQUIRED ANG PR Rz
CALCULATIGNATO U PQRT A " L. WIPICTION FRT MOATHOLE SHALL BE P4
WRDEL HMAL-LT1 ¥ OLAPPACVED EQUAL

L AFPULARLE MTILITY BOARD FHALL APFACNE AL THRT ZLOTKY,
AT 2 PROPCGLD ARABE ARSI INSHCTHIN LT
L WTLAP ALL FIFTINGS AND PIKT b PLASTIE FCATD VAANHOILE T 8C FLOPED AVWAT FIER MANIFILE

FLALNG COROAETE VTGN OTHERES0\CRE0T0 FEVERT
POMCINE Ot MANHCLL SOVER

.KHV INSPECTION PORT. ’
B/ v

DETAILS

DANDRIDGE, TN

Jyp-amns ulLeE

) g

ST e
> o D T et
ig_&;69;5.‘“_.“&33‘.,,&;‘._5.
T

A S T
;

A New Library for
DANDRIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY

& MANHILL FIAMT & CVERSHALL BE
G Ty
Ejmﬁﬁzﬂﬂuﬁﬂoﬁ DESIGRATTO ON THE MARHOLE CIVER e
/\ =R* QRADE"D" A REGATE LAST [UNDER 4. CODAKATISAND Al SLIVATIONS TREEH QU205
AIPHNLT. ATTHE EraTed OF T STAUTTUAL
O PO
ARDURRA ==
[em——
!H' STOAM SEVWER MANHOLE
.l@ TS - C6.04




= FTIP .
. HOTES: . H
L | *remawpsaepe — v ) sl ™™ h
Sp——— =R T ey .%ﬁr--u -&.bm\v\.// A
T M : o ! d
@ ___ 1 AOD FAOMTEETO KYDRAMT A = naw o Ty M H-Q”—..HLP—N
PLACLTHRUST OCKING BLIEXD TIE ~ T /I m o ]
CAST ANIUND THE YOOb OF Eattht \\\ S Vs .W-mﬁ_,m—ﬂm
& ADOSTO RTUMINGUS CALTED. VALY? NCU A CONCRETE O TWO IN |I'§l - -Iglftl"ll \ -~ Y
BlarOETENCAZ.F JGUARE AND 1° 1 =
i e sz e 7
ol ST TAPEASSPLCHIED. PAVID AREAL
[1
FSSS SRR e,
;R B brere
E Yo iz
e B
ouan I/b_ — 5 -..\ ] v
] F.o...\.. N SIEAITCR £
= 7] ¥ oz
i : % -
o . — 1
= . USTATANEARD WANHOLE FRAMC & COVTR
= L ) Lo U] OTHERWASE SPIDFED
3] MHEEA TS, o anousie 3 PLAN
o 1L SR T HLi b TYPICAL BAOP MANHOLE
0
T oF
DiF ML

e e e

=/
- 1 paax. 1R,
o h ADILICTICHT FImG

TAMPER PROF LLFERYSORY
CONTIBLSVITLH SOHNIETTD
O Y ALARH SSTTML

T
1
£
[qinss
o of o 2|z
J

L2 UTLRTE IYANGAAD EPECINETIONY 8 g

O GATL VALY WARVFAGTURLN AND .
VDU KUBBEL [y W a
2 @ F

-] a
MR OF ST.AAT: 3 = [
[ 8 1¥0, 57 CRUSHED STENE = =)

1, CLUANDUT LAEATIO 1o PAVED AEAS SYALL HAVLILER MM G T z =

EROEL T4 TRAFFIERATED HEAVT BLTY CEVER R LOUAL SINTTTE ol 2 =z

¢ <

< =]

AN 4
\EE/ T

DANDRIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY

\.//\ = oo
ARDURRA: = amon
AR, i L DAL [Fotmsan |




SITE LEGEND

ST WSRPIE

UmITY TRANSFORLER, FRTTIE. TRASTORUER: P40 PER UTUIT SPECTTATINS

LA P STTLE NENRE, FETER 10 STE LT NAURE SCHEALE

o

oo

a OLE TILEVSTH LY PEIESTL
] TILEDHE GTLITY PERESIHL
="

MOERTMER

re

T

(23

DS o i A, & [
o oo

M. ﬂ!ﬁaii

bmmamd Ly e st o fa
"L

||||||

o Liamad \ﬂn!anslﬂﬂ_!__l.ﬂ
FL

BOLLARD DETAIL

Lg>e 1

1334LS AVYD

e S |

BANNER STREET

CTRICAL SITE P

St BT

)8

DOLLAR
&EWERS

A New Library for

DANDRIDGE MEMORIAL LIBRARY

1435 ACADEMY CIRCLE, DANDRIDGE, TN 37725

ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN




SR i RSt
H
H

-
s

% THEACERALY GETKE GRROES o DEFENTIANT ON THL DATA
PRI O7 THE BVANER OA AN LA'S AL PRILENTATIVE. FIELD
VENIT A3 WIELEEA AT NGA TO CHOTETIOR.

A ALLTAEES STURFS, BOLILIERE, AXD O ER BLSTRUCTIE
saLm gahgﬁﬁ.léﬂn SLMORADE.
EEHE!HSDSHQE(»E

STASIMLE EASKVATA

QTHER SPFRPRIALE CROLIM SORTHOL STAUCTURCY O THE
P KL SIEEGRTHE STOCELL,

AR RSIL AL ARERS TETECEG FLL FIEOF ROLL TH

7. AREASTHAT PRHIIT \eFAK 50N O CIfRERVALL UNSUTTARLD
SHATOKIULLL A (WRTACUT T k P (LVEL OF SOUL

P40 UT BACOALING THE LNOERCUT AREAS LAKG AR

TRGAILAED EiLL TUQT 0L 5T, 0N TRQT HC- &2 STonE.

J-L_‘ =

—

X

3

"y

g ——

BAPSTOM L e ————

LT T
L]
AND’

AnD! Ji.‘

TWLASH, ALl MATOUAL SHALL 4190 FE FREL.CF STONE CR
‘STAER MATLRIALLARGCATIAN BIR. AND LARGLA TN A IR 1
THE TGP B (N, OF AN CHAMOAENT.

2 MLLEAHS AL HWG A P LEK THAR T & A

CRRAITYCF W0 FCF OR GRENTER

6. UEATIEACTONY SOLS RICLUGL MATETIALY THAT ARETOO,
WEY GULTOR ST, KPANSIVE S0MS A SCNLS DAL 71,
gh!.ﬁh:&iﬂ:..ﬂﬁ.ﬂ!-gﬁ

(NIELS DTH LD APPROVD EY THE DA% ER O
GEATPHMCAL ENRINES R,

€!
0 2007 MATI M 1A DY TEHEITY, MADYIA THE M OBTULE
GEINTEAT 70 WTTHIN -4 70 +3 PERCLNT OF THLOPTIALIBY
T RN EONTERT,

E-% -.FZ-—.».SU%EHEE:&
SALASTE) A SEFREQ ANTITEO THE FIRIH CAADE ELTVATICND A
SHOWN O THE DRI

1. 158 N ALLOW WATERT0 ACTUMRILATE 1M EXEAVAT QM. 07
7O GH-IITE. PRGN NECESANY MEATUNES TO FEEP T2
SITE FRLEGIRAINING.

34 PRACTECT a3 MAINZAN SIDGRATTSUNTI, MACEMENT DF THE
PMALANFACE 1S ACHIEVELL

10 8OPEOOTIDN QR POHD @ ZOX AL

7. VERPY (A whHENCVYR NECLIART TD PO T FRCIILED)
:Iﬂgﬂjkzﬂ%g.—vﬁ
‘ARABIHG WEAI'E WITHH Ty SOULCTMING TOLEAANGES.
“ALAVE 1 RELDMTHAT AS SHCTWAL O THT PLAKL) TG IAZE
B3 UNPAYIE ATARY £, UDCWALCH LI, PAVEMENTS €00,
AT PLRLDUNGE 054"

m Engn_ughb—ﬂga’g
ST VAL B¢ TEETED L.THG PRONLCT GIDTECHWEAL LR
TO CETUMAE STABITE.

18, CETURNEOLATEAS SHALL BE STANLE M AN CRPTLICNT
WAAKIRER T M FTIVREE T M G EXPIISURL TO WEATATR,

)

A New Lbrary for
DANDRIDGE, TH




